Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ84481
Natasha Asghar MS
MS for South Wales East

Natasha.Asghar@Senedd.Wales

25 February 2022
Dear Natasha
| am writing in response to your written question reference WQ84481.
This information is not currently readily available via our data sources. It is assumed the
number of hours lost in congestion is required between January 2021 and December 2021 or
to date, not December 2022 as you have requested.
My officials could provide this information, but they would require more time to interrogate the
data that is available. The number of hours lost would only be approximate when and if it can

be provided.

Yours sincerely

Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Lee.Waters@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Lee.Waters@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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